

Shichang LIU Beijing Office



Language: Chinese English

Expertise: Dispute Resolution Intellectual Property

Tel: 86 136 1124 9300

Email: liushichang@hylandslaw.com

基本信息

Education Background

2002-2004 | Chian University of Political Science and Law | Master of Law

1996-2000 | UESTC | Bachelor of Engineering

Work Experience

2021-present | Hylands Law Firm | Partner

2012-2021 | Beijing JYCX Intellectual Property Agency Ltd. | Patent Attorney

2010-2011 | Preliminary Examination and Flow Management Department of CNIPA | Office Director

2009-2010 | No.1 Intermediate People Court of Beijing | People's assessor

2001-2011 | CNIPA | Examiner

2000-2001 | Beijing Qixing Huadian Technology Group Co., Ltd | Engineering

Professional Qualification

2022 | Legal Professional Qualification Certificate

2013 | Patent agent qualification Certificate

Professional Background

Mr. Liu has experience in intellectual property litigation. Mr. Liu has served customers in several IPO corporate projects and helped customers to successfully list. Mr. Liu has experience in enterprise intellectual property planning and risk prevention and control, and has experience in patent invalidation, patent administrative litigation and patent civil litigation.

Social Activities

Intellectual property judicial appraiser

Honors and Awards
